#IRSTER FILE

i ED NATIONS NATIONS UNIES ~ RESTRICTE

CONSEIL B/C.2/3R.45

ARID FCONOMIQUE — 2 198
CADN . - ~
C'/\L COUNCH_ ET SOCIAL CRIGIVTAL : BHGLISEH

Dual Distribution for Council Meibers

vt v T SR e e e M Gt et e A e At ek G B M RS R e Gy A G o e e -

SEVENTH SESSICN

COMMITTELD ON ARLANGHE TITS FOR
COUBULTATILNS WITH NOW- GOVJRNMJnT L ORGAHIZATIONS.

SUMMARY RECORD OF THI FCRTY-FIFTH NEETING
held at the Palais des Natiuns, Geneva,
on Thursday 29 July, 1948 at 10.15 a.i.

Present:
CHAIRliN Mr., ALEXAWDER (United Kinsdon)
China br. WU
France kr., LAIARLE
United Kingdon Miss SALT

United States of America Mr., ROTSCHNIG

Unicon of Soviet Socislist
Republics Mr, LKCEUSEKO

Secretariat

ir. Yates Secretary of the Council

Mr, Lymen White Secretary of the Conmittee



E/C.2/SR.45
page 2

CONSIDERATICH OF REQUEST OF THI WCH. D IFEDERATICN OF mRADE
UNIONS TO B2 HuARD IN.THE COUWICIL CF CHATAIN AGINDA ITENY

AND TIAT DO UMINTS L33UZD BY THI GHGANIZATION BE LISTED 1N
THE DAILY AGEIDA.

The CHATAMAN said there werc several points to consider
before the regucst of the Vorld Fecderatlon of Irade Unions
could be heard bafore the Comiitciee. The first point was
containedr in pavagraph 1 of docwment E/C.2,/109 whicha requosted
the Council to imeclude in its ceily apendas o 1list of doey-
nents issued by the World Federation ol Trude Unions when
the questions dealt with in suen Cocwmuents were brought up
for discussion before the Counecll. It opprared that in the
past this procedurc had boen followed, but was no longer con-
tinued during the prescent session. This wos said to be the-
reason why the World Feforetion of Trade Unlons had not
subnitted its request for a hearies vefors the Sconomic and
3ocial Council within the specified time 1imit of 48 hours,
in accordence with Council Lesolution 95 (V) as auwcnded by
Resolution 133 (VI) (G},  The Cowmmsittee bhad to decilde
whether the allegations of the Vorld Fedorcotion of Trade
Unions werc true, and he therefore invited Mr, Yates, Secre-
tary of the Council to give a statonent on the situation.

Me. YATES, Sccrctary of the Council said that dally

agendas were strictly speaking werking mpapors propared fors

the convenience of meonbers of th. Council sl Aid not have
the statutory significance of the provizionnl azenda for

the session, roferred to in .wlus of Proccdure 9 and 1k, or
of the scgsional agenda adopted by the Council, referred to
in rules 12 and 15, It was, of course, not within the powel
of the Secretariatb to change the status of a paper in any

" way by listing or by not listing it.

Althourh he had been unable to ncke oxhaustive resear@ﬁg



ﬁ/u,b/aﬂ i
JI)"‘"LJC’ j

lin the tine avallable Into oll pest dally agondas o could
say. thet up to the 5th Session of the Cownesl ‘papers subrdttod
by Nen-Governnmentsl Orgenizations hod boon Gistod in tha
dally agenda on a nuiber of uccasions: This lhod Beon done
with the objJect of serviﬁg for the Counbil‘s'conveniencu,

end in the absence of any objoction from it, this practice
hed been considered to be 1n cccordance with its wishes

At the fifth scssion of the Couneil, the view wan
cxprosse& in connection with the dobates of thé Council
rogarding the consultetive arrangonents for Non-Goveramental
Organizatioﬁs, that the provislons govorning these arransge-
nonts .ought to be strictly epplicd in the futurc, thougﬁ__ no
spocific instruction had beon givcn on the poilnt now under
discussion, or, as fer as could be ascertained, hed ever been
glven by the Council or by the Nen-Governisontal Organizations
Corziittee. A ecarcful cxanination of the consultative arranco-
nonts approved by tho Councll, togethor with resolutions pn'
the samo subject, and of thc Rules of Procodure, discloscd
no prevision glving Non-Governmental Organlzations the right
of having these popers listed on the daily agonda.

Therc Was; 28 far as he know, no'instaﬁca of Non-Govern-
rmontal Organization papers being listed in the wov roferrcd to
in the daily sgoenda of the sixth sossion, although in two
instances - and it nay heove been these to which the representa-
tive of tho World Fedoration of Trade Unions hod referred the
day before - whero o footnoto ﬁas included "soeo aisc E/C,2/78"
(s Non-Governnental Organization papor).  If porv preecise
infornation could be obtained from the WFTU, ho would be glad.

5 3 2 ,h'\_
to seo further onqulrics redo, as exhaustivc enquirloes had

not yet been .= .%irzile,



page L

The Committee would note that no expressiaqn of view

. had been made,by;the members of the Counqilnor_the.gonr-
Governmental Organisations Committee, and it seemed very
desipable from the point of view of the Council, of the Non-
Governmental Organisations and of the Secretarilat that this
ghould be done, )

There were Several other points related to the 48 hour
rule of waich the Committee might usefully be informed.

The volume of resdlutions containing this rule had been
edrculated to Non-Governmental Organisations under the
ordinery document circulation procedure in September 1947,
Subsequently, in April 1948, a #Guide for Consultants'’
(E/INF/22) had been issued, in page 10 of which reference
was made to the "48 hour rule'. -Further, fter the adoption
by the Council of the agenda of ifs present session,
consultants in Geneva of all Category A‘org&nisations,
including the World Feloxn ton rf Tonls Tnions, hed been
contacted by Gha fou.nts.iat, ood thelr attent;on.iniknmmally
recalled to this =ule, although there was no actual require-
ment éhat this should be done.

The CHAIFRMAN suggested that the discussion on this point
be divided into two pa;ts, - First, the Committee should
consider the facts lehind the application from the World _
Federatlon of Trade Unions in the light of the letter it had
submitted, and also in the light of the statement by Mr.
Yates. In partleular,- the Comnittee should decide whether
the change in practice as »egards the listing of Non-Govern-
mental Organisatidn-dOCUQents in the daily agenda, which Mr,
Yates had described, constituted adequate grounds for com=
plaint and entitled the World Federation of Trade Unions to
special consideration with regard to the 48 hour rule, Latexn
the Committes should decide what course should be taken in

the future,



B/C.2/8R,45
- page 5 ’

Mr, KOTCESNIG (United States) thought this problon
should be studied in the light of previous rosolutions,
The rqsolution adopted on 21 June 19%6 governing relations
with Non-Govermmental Organisations was well lnown, and
ﬁtﬁtéd that_conmunications from Non-Govermaiental Organisations
should be addrogsed to the Secrotariat, whiéh would Lransmit
thon vo tho Council. Such a procedure had beon followed.
There had beon no question in this resolution of thenlisting
of Non=Governrcental Organisation doouments"on the daily
agenda. In other words, from the legal point of viaw, there
were no grounds whatever for granting the World FéderatiOn _
of Trade Union's request. From the practical point of view,
the Council u;ed as working papers E and VW documents, and’
communications from other sources could not be considered
in this category. Also, daily agendas were alrgady lengthy
docunents, and 1f a list of Non-Governmental Organisation |
docunonts was added.to them, thoy would bheconc useless.

HoWaVer,‘he realised that Non-Governnental Organisations
had the right to drew the Council!s.attentlion to their docu-
rents, and he therefore suggestod that tho Secretariat nake
a list of all Non-Govornnmental Organisaticn communications,'
grouped undei itens of the Counc;l*s agenda, which would be
valid for the whole session, This would ovold the necessity
of listing docunents on the daily agenda, He. suggested
also for ;onsidoration whethor different syibols for documents
using the Lottors "NGO' might bo institutod, such as B/NGO,
for the benefit of Non-Govermmental Organisatlons. " ‘

The CHAIRMAN asked the United Statos_ropresontative{s  "
opinion as to whether the change in practice afber tho fifth f
session entitlod. the World Foderation of Trado Unions to

recclve speeclal consideration,




page 6

Mr. KOTSCHNIG (Umited’ States) replied that in his
opinion the answer was in the negetlve, The reason glven
for not couplying with the 48 hour rulc was too thin,
Further, this organiéation had not subnitted any doéument
as regerds the United Natlons Appeal for Children, and even
in this cose stlll wished to speak to the Councii. In other
words, the World Fedoration of Trade Unlons had shown gquite
elaarly & sagaest of the Council resolutlion, in splte of
thé Taet that the Secrctariat had gone furthor then was .
atrictly necessary in bringing this resolution to its notlee,
Mr. KOBUSHKO {(Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)
agked why the provious practlceo, which had been introduced
for tho convenilence of thoe Council, had heon susponded after
the fifth ssssion, .
The CHAIREAN stated the Seerctarict would reply to this
question later, He neanwhile invited other renarks 6n
the question ho had put before the Comnittee.
Miss SALT (Unitecd Kingdom) haq threce quostions whilch sghe
thought would c¢larify the position, Firstly, during . the '

sixth session, wero Non-Govermucntal Organisation docunents.

perteining to items on the Council's agonda, which they had
suggestod thenselves, listed on the daily agenda?
Secondly, could the Scerctarliat give nore details of the

two instances when papers of Catogory .. organlsgations had

-boen roforred to in footnotes to the agonda? _
Thirdly, had tho World Foderation of Jrade Unions, durding

the sixth session, submitted napors touching any itemsg on

the Councills agenda which.had not boen included in.tn1e

-dadly agonda?



Mr. YATES (Socretary of the Couneil), ir reply %o the
% question by the United Steotes! representative, said that
tho 1list of nonmgovornnentalﬂorgnnizntions docmagnts issued
- had oot hoen arronged cccording to scssions. Neoarly all
such docurignts had been circulated in tho F/C2 B0Tics,
bearing on thoir title page o statoment thnt they forued
part of tMG'list provicded for in the arrongerents approvod
by tho Council, ‘ Up to the noment no obj:ctions'had boen
nade by nonbers of the Council to that form of list; i4f
the Councll indilecated that 1t preferrcd anothor Lyno of Lish
the Secrotariat could neke the necessary choenpges in p}csonm
tation, 4

In reply to the Soviect Unlon roeprescntotive, he explalnad
that the practlee rceferred to had never in fact beeon o oy
statutory requircnent or been fully or.oonsistontly'carried
cut, and thet at the Sixth Session of the Couneil, in
connection with debnates touching consultative arrangements
with non-zovernnentnl orzaniscticns, therc had boon oxprosuua
the view thnt in future, arrongenents wlth the non«govornmental
organisations should be_strictlygovernod by statutory pro-
visions, The Socretariat had thus tried to follow what
wags presunced to be the Couneil's wish by disconbinuing the
practice. . .
In reply to tho United Kingdom delegats, he explained
thet if o nop-governnental orgsnizoticn subnitteod documents
:olatednto~an 1tom.on the agonda proposcd by that'organlsation
these wore listod in the daily égendag His previcus ?omarks
had been in answof to questions concerning docurtonts relating
to other itons,
As rogards the qucstian on the foot-notes he had spokon

ofy those referred to Docuncat B/C.2/78 on Genacide, subnitted



page O

by the Jlorld Jewish Congress. A conplete answer to the
third question df the United Kindon representative yould
roquinre o noticoy but he pointcd out thot to re;ate all
non-governmental orgonizations docunents @o all iteoms on
the agenda night be difficult, and confusing, in view of
the wido roange both of the 1tonis and of nany of the docunonts,’

Mr. WO (China) stated thot four categories of probleng
wera ralsed Ty tho letter fror the World Federaticon of Trnde
Unions. The first was thet ralsed by peragraph (d), the"
socond *that roised Jointly by paragrophs (a) and (b)'dealing
with the reports of the Economic and Employmont_Commission
and of tho Sccial Cormisslon, the third that raised by
peragraph (e¢) dcaling with the United Nations Appeal for
Children on which no p-per had been subnitted, and the
fourth; tho problem of Genocide on which the YWorld Federaticn
of Trade Unions roprosentative wished to submit decunents
end also speck to the Council, The Committee should consgidor
each of- those points separatoly, SO'aé to hasten the dié-
cussiona ) |

The CHAIRMAN reminded the Committee of tho question on
which he had asked their gommonts,'nanoly, whether the
chango in,practigo regarding the listing of Non-Governiiontal
Organizatidns’documontsg waprantod the walving of the 48 hour
rulo in the case of the World Fodorhiion of Trade Unlons.

Mr. WU {(Chinn) spoaking on o point of order, said that
he could not answer this question and asked that tho problan
bo dealt with as he had provieusly suggestod,

The CHAIRMAN replied that once the Committee had doclded
on the'quéstign of prineiple wncorlying paragraph 1. of tho
World Fedaration of Trade Union's letter, 1t could quickly




solve the separate problens nentloned by the representative

of China.

Mr. LAMARLE (France) said that all the ropresentatives .
could agree on one point at least, There had been mno 11l-will
in tho nattor on the part of the Secrotariat's officors.
There had in fact been no discriminafion of any sort and 1t
would he absyrd to think that tho Scoratasist had ahown 41i-
will towards all or any of the ngn—govornnantal orgnnizotions, .i

In his view the question raised by the Chairnan was
oxtrorely aonplex and would probably give rise to a long
discussion, -

There was no doubt that on one polnt at least tho World
Foderation of Trade Unions gould expect no induigehco Fron

the Cormittee, nanoly, tho United Nations Appeal for Childrcn,fﬂ
on which it had not supplicd any docunents.

But 1t was ovident that on the whole, tho Committoc
found itsclf confronted by a series of nisunderstandings

which, norcover, were constantly arising in conncetion

with eategory (a) orgonizations. Hence he thougﬁt thot
in, practice it would perhaps be hotter not to be too oxoctinz
about such nisunderstandings. o Y ‘
Thoreforé his delégatiqn wad inclinced for the tine being_ .

to foraet the nisundorstanding in question and to adnit
that 211 that had 'just happened should not provenmt the
_Worldigederation of Trade Unlons fron stating beforc the
Councii 1tg views on the{Vafious'unstions which 1% rnlser
rnd 'L:on which the Council might consider 1t desirable to
hear 1t. ; SRR _

~ The CHAIRMAN invited the representatives of the Unitud
Kingdon and of the Soviot Union to stato thelr opinlons on




5

E/G 2783, 45
page 10 -

the aquestion brrnore Loe Coumitscoa

r, WU (China) speaking oo o point of oder, sald that,
28 regards the fiist rcequost of the World Foleration of Trade
Unions to speak befowe he Council on the nattor of listing
of docunents, the +& houw rile could not he upplied, as

o

thls organizatis only lmew that +h“ne docwaents were not

" beung Listed fhow the W8 hour tine linit had cxpired. Tha

Corknlttoe showld thercfore first solve this problen,
The CHATAMAN agreocd that this should be done and recalled
that the ¥ronech wopresontative had recoriended o wide inter-

rotation of tho '+ nour ulcf‘wnml the Unitod States!
3

.
]

representavive had reacirenced o strict ogforccmcnt“of it,
Me, KOBUBHLO {Tuion of Soviet Socilallst Ropublicsz
aid that the proctice besun by the Seerctariat regarding
tpo lisg%ing of docunents shovld ko continuod as 1t was for
tho convenionee of the :Council.

He agreced with the French representative that the

Scerotar’iat could not be sceuscd of any discrinination in

this matter particularly as full details of the situation
‘werc not availabie. I soctted to hin, however, difficylt
ta expect the World Federation of Trade Unions to conforn

with tho 48 hour sul ¢ partienTarly as the questlon cn which

. thoy wished to speoal to the Council had only been brought

to their notico after this %ire linit had oxpired, There-

‘ fore, the Comnittco should not pilace o fornal or legel

intcrpret vbion on this rule Dt shonid waive it dn this CaSC.

Ho could not thoroforo agrec with the United States' statenoent

Ainterpreting the World Fodcration of Trade Union's action

as a "violation" of tho rosolutlon in qiestion, The Fronch
doecision to interpret this rule widely, soened to him'an



objeetive onc and to voke full ceoount of the circunstanoos;.
He stressed that the World Federation of Traée Unions had
done extrenely ueeful onc inportont work, particularly fn ¢
denonding equal poy for oqual work for nen and wonen and

in the question of trade wnien rights, In do:lng 80 it

hod shown partlcular concern for workors ond for this
fcason desgrved ‘the most favourablo considoration by the
Counell. _

Miss SALT (United Kingdom) thought the polnt at issuo
wes whether the World Federation of Trade Unions‘could know
of the practice follewcd by tho Council in listing docurents
before oxpiry of the 48 hour limit, In this connection
she quoted fron page 6 of the "Guide to Consulfative
Organizations" a statonont that arrangenonts had been nade
to send oll Council documents to all headquartors of non-
governiental orgzanizations having consultative status with
the Council, It was falr to prosunc that the World
Foederation of Trade Unions knew of other ;ﬁoﬁ-govornmontal
organization docurients and how they were doalt with by the
CounciL It had also rceceived all the daily azendas of
the 6th Scssion of tho Council, whor the pro,ptiée of
11isting non-=overnnental organization documents had coased.
It could theraefore obscrve that non-govormnen‘lgdl organization
docunents werc in i:e,ct not included in the daily sgonda
Curing tho 6th Session, and sincc'the 6th Sossion had had
adequqto tine to subnit its rcquest for o hearing on this
question, she would thercfore vote against any rocormnens
éatlon by the Conmittoo that the Council should hear the

‘World Federaticn of Trade Unions on this point,



E/C.2/8R,45
page 12

Mr, KOTSCHNIG (Unitod States of Americal, in order to
hasten the discussion, nade two forual proposals, First,
that the Secretariat be asked to prepare imue@iately a list
of all communications‘(title and nunber) rocolved fron
non-overunental organizations and grouped according'to
agonda itens of the Council, and to transmit this list to
the Council a8 qulckly as possible., Sceondly, that the
roquest of the World Federation of Trade Unions to be heard
on this particular iten be rejectod, de explalnoed that
once this list had becn cﬁrculated the World Fedoratiohuof
Trade Unions would have no rcason for speaking on this point
and in any casc 1ts applleation had not compliled wlth Reso~
lution 95 (V) as amended by Resoluticn 133 (VI) G,

_ The CHAIRMAN oxplained that he would now nake two
rulings in order tc conclude the dlscussion. Thesc - rulings
could be challenged, ond in that case would bo put to tho
vote, Ruling One wag.thnt the letter of the erld Federation
of Trade Unions gpplying t§ speak to the Cogncil on the
quostion of listing its docuncnts in-the deily agenda dié nét
cone within the provisions of Resolution 95 (V) as amended
by Resolutidn_133 (VI) G because it had not been subnittod
within the %8 hour time linit., This ruling did mot exeludo
the possibility of the Commilttes rccormending to thoe Council
thot At hear the Jorld Fedcration of Trade Unions on the
grounds that an error had: occurroda '

Mr. KOBUSHKO (Union of Soviet Soci“list chublics)
ohﬁllonﬂod this ruling while Mr, WU (Chinn), on a point of
~ordor, said thot tho Unlted Statos proposal should bo voted
on first | ’

The CHATRMAN r”plicr that the procedurc he hﬁd sunzested



was quicker and thet as his ruling hod boen challonged it

would bo put to the vote.

Mr, KOBUSHKC (Union of Soviet Socialist Ropublics)
expressed hig surprisec at the procedure adoptod by the Chair
and thought that the proposals put forward should be voted
on and that no ruling fron the Chair weosg called for wheothor
challcengod oy not

Tho CHAIRIEAE‘.‘I vepliod thet this was a procedural point
on which a rullng fron tho'ch@ir was. quite in order, In
cffeet, thoro had becn."v propoua“u put forward before thosze
of the Unived Statcs ropcoqon‘at¢vo wiaich would involve an
extreonely lengthy dlscussions )

o e vota .b..qf:.:a..r:.‘...tms-;".n.p.n_tlé' Chairnants ralingz was, approved
hy. 3. votes to i, vwith 1 _abstention. 3 B

Mr, KOBUSHKQ (Union of Soviet Socinlist Ropublics)
spoaking on a point of order, wished his opinion to be placed
on record that the Chalrnon had not shown the objoctivity
required by his position, and, thot he hed rovenled a dofinite
intorost in this problen by neking o ruling instoad of putting
the question to a votcv i ‘

The CHAIRMAN replied that this op¢1iOn would. be recorced.
He went on to announce his socond rulinz, explaining that
the World Federation of Trade Unlens, os a -Cakeszory A organi=-
sation, was allowed to speak to the Council only on ltons
of the agenda it had qriginatcd itsolf, or on ltens origi~
nating frgm othor orgénisathns or delegovulons, quagraph 1
uf its lotter came within neithor of those categorles, ond
constituted o procedural peint., The Qouncil jitsolf could
discuss points of proccdupé even 1f thoy wore not on 1to

agenda, but procedural points conneccted with non-govgrnnontal-



R/0.2/S3NF
page 1k
orgenisaticns had first to be dealt with by the Committec.

He suggested therefore that it was within the competcnee

of the Cormittce to meke a recommendaticn to the Counecil

on this point, and if this was decided, it cculd pass on

to conslderaticn of the other Tthree points in the World
Foederation of Trade Union's letter. He ruled, therefore,
that the request contoined in paragraph 1 of the World
IPederation of Trade Unionts lettor wos out of order.

Mr., LAMARLE (France) was afraid he had not properly
understood what the Chairman:had sald, as he observed a
contradieticn in his words. ?Tho Chalrnan in fact had snid,
on thc one hond, that peoragroph 1 of Mrs. SPIEGEL's lottor
was not rocoivable, but on the cthor hand, that the Cowiiittoe
Light nake o roceonmendotlon to the Councll about that
paragraph. ‘

Tho -CHAIRMAN replied that it was only the rcquest cf
the World Federation of Trado Unions to speak to the Council
on the question raiscd in paragraph 1 that was out of order,
It was, however, within the covpetence of the Commlttee to
" discuss thot aquostion,

Mr, LAMARLE (Franco) stated, after the Chailrnan's

~ oxplonation, that 1t was fully undcrstéod that the World
Fedoration of Trade Unions could bo hoard again by the
Cormittoee, A .

The CHATRMAN agrecd that if his sccond ruling worwu
i neeepted, thy Committee cquld consider poragraph 1 and
" nake rocomnondqtidﬁs on pmraﬁraph 2.(d). Loter, the
other threo roints could also be considered,

| Mr. KOBUSHKO (Union of Soviet Socimlist Republics)
considered therc was no neod for this socond ruling of

, the Chair. There hod been a formal proposal from tho



E/C.2/8R,45
page 15

United 3totos refusing this applicaticn, and that should
have beon voted or, '

Mro LLMARLE (Fronee) thousht that the Conmittoe wes
disputing about o point w»iich 44¢ not in reality exist,
Indeed, Jd-ing by thce stoicont rade to the Cormittes Ly
Mrg, SFIRGEL the day bofor:, hs ¢1d not think that the
World Foderalion cf Trade Unicas had intended to lodgze o
conpleint.

Mr, KOBUSHKO (Unicn of Soviet Sociolist Republics)
ngain wishad to placo on record thot he considogeé the
Cheirnen to have shown o partinl and non-objective attitude
in tho conduct of this neetin:, This had been clearly
dcnonstrated by the results of the votc which showed that
there had been no neccssity for such a ruling.

The CHLIRMAN roplicd that this would be done. The
Cormittee -3 1ht wish te hear the World Feceration of Troade

R

Unions on points (d),(a),{bi,{e) of iis lottor ond in that oweder
Mr, KOT.:CHNIG (Unitod States of Amorica) thought thorc
could be no rcason for hearin; the Federation on point (d)
sinco the Coruaittee had alrendy heard the Federation on theb
point, It ight bring sone clarification if his proposals
wero votod on, end in reply to the Cheirnaon, explalnad that
his second proposal now applied to all four points raiscd
by tho World Faderaﬁion of Trade Union's lettor. Howover,
on points (e), (b) and (e¢) he would like to heor the repro-'
sentative of the World Federati n of Trade Unions.
Tha CHAIRMAN snld that tho roprosentative of the Worla



Tederation of Trede Unions would be- informed of the

Connitteo!s decision as rogards paragraph 1, but as
regards paragraphs 2 (a), (b) ond (c¢), &he would be
allowed to speak to the Cormittee, ' )

Mr, KOBUSHKQO (Union of Soviot Socialist Rerublics)
suggested that the United States proposal should be sub-

altted in writing, and was supported by Miss SALT
(United Kingdom). .

The Mooting rose at 1,15 p.ni,





